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Date 	 April 4. 2000 Docket No_ DOOY 0 4-(G 
1. Divi si on Name/Staff Name_-'C:.:OIIIIRrI==.!.:..:ic:.:a:..:t""i,;:OflS==/'-'I:,::s:..:l,;:e.:.,r_________________________ 

2. OPR Communications/Isler 

3. OCR Legal Services 

4. SUggested Docket Title _....:R.:,:e""Qc=u"'e:::.st=-...;fc..:o:..:.r-=.Ca"'n"'c:..:e:..:l..:.l;::.at.:..':..:·o"'-n!-:o.:.,f....:P,.;;a'"v'--!.T:::.e.:..:le""p"'-h:..::o""n"'e.,;C:.:e"'r,.;;t"'-i.:.f.:.ic""a:..:t:,::e:.....:.:.N:::.o.:.,.-=5:..::3:.:;9~9-,b~V,--_____ 

William J. Cook d/b/a Mr. C's Convenience Center. Effective 12/31/99 

5. Suggested Docket Mailing List (attach separate sheet if necessary) 

A. 	 Provide NAMES ONLY for regulated companies or ACRONYMS ONLY regulated industries, 

as shown in Rule 25-22.104, F.A.C. 


B. 	 Provide COMPLETE name and address for all others. (Match representatives to clients.) 

1. 	Parties and their representatives (if any) 

Wi II i am J. Cook 

2. Interested Persons and their representatives (if any) 

6. 	Check one: 
~	Documentation is attached. 


Documentation will be provided with recommendation. 
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Commisionersi: 
JoEGARcLA,cHAlRMAN 
J. TERRY DEMON 
SUSAN F. CLARK 
E. LEON JACOBS, JR. 
LiLA A. JABER 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

y d / L  

14400 Front Beach Rod 

Mr. William J. Cook 
Mr. C's Convenience Center 

Panama City Beach, F'L, 3241 3 

Dear Mr. Cook: 
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This is in response to your March 20th letter in which you requested volwtary cancellation 

of your pay telephone certificate. I cannot recommend voluntary canceIlation of a certificate when 
there is an outstanding t"ce of regulatory assessment fees (RAFs). In this case, our records show 
that the company did not pay 1999 fee. As idmation, until the Commission is notified in writing 
that a compauy wishes to cancel its certificate, the RAF is due on that certificate if the certificate 
is active for any day during a calendar year. This means that not only is the 1999 RAF past due, but 
that you are also rcsponsibIe f i r  the zoo0 R G since thc Commission was not notified until March 
21,2000. 

I am enclosing a copy of Rule 25-24.514, F.A.C., which explains how to request voluntary 
cancellation. The company would necd to first pay the past due amount, and then write the 
Commission a letter fequesting cancellation, and state in the letter when the 2000 RAF fee will be 
paid. 

Please respond in writing by April 7,2000, and let me know how you wish to proceed. If you 
have any questions, just let me know. 1 can be reached at (850) 413-6502-voice, (850) 413-6503- 
fax, and by internet e-mail at pisler@psc.state.fl.us. 

Sincerely, 

Paula J. Isler, Research Assistant 
Bureau of Service Evaluation & Compliance 
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Commissioners: 

JOE GARClA, CHAIRMAN 

J. TEMY DEASON 

SUSAN F. CLARK 
E. LEON JACOBS, JR.. 


LILA A. JABER 
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Mr. William J. Cook 

Mr. C's Convenience Center 

14400 Front Beach Road 


Panama City Beach, FL 32413/ OIl 
Dear Mr. Cook: I& c5 b. ~ .----(~yy"L-­

This is in response to your March 20th letter in which you requested voluntary cancellation 
ofyour pay telephone certificate. I cannot recommend voluntary cancellation ofa certificate when 
there is an outstanding balance ofregulatory assessment fees (RAFs). In this case, our records show 
that the company did not pay ] 999 fee. As infonnation, until the Commission is notified in writing 
that a company wishes to cancel its certificate, the RAF is due on that certificate if the certificate 
is active for any day during a calendar year. TIlls means that not only is the 1999 RAF past due, but 
that you are also responsible for the 2000 RAF since the Commission was not notified until March 
21,2000. 

I am enclosing a copy of Rule 25-24.514, F.A.C., which explains how to request volWltary 
cancellation. The company would need to first pay the past due amount, and then write the 
Commission a letter requesting cancellation, and state in the letter when the 2000 RAF fee w'U be 
paid. 

Please respond in writing by April 7, 2000, and let me know how you wish to proceed. f you 
have any questions, just let me know. I can be reached at (850) 413-6502-voice, (850) 413-6503­
fax, and by internet e-mail at pisler@psc.state.fl .us. 
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MR. C'S CAR WASH 
PH. 904-234-9157 


14400 FRONT BEACH ROAD 

PANAMA CITY BEACH, FL 32413-3513 
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March 20,2000 

Public Senrice Conmission 
Capital Circle office Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Certificate # 5399 oooyo+-ib 
Dear Mrs. Bay0 

This is to inform you that we no longer have a pay phone in our name. This was transferred to HSI last summer. 
Please cancel our Certificate #5399. 

T h k  you, Js- 3 La4 
William J. Cook 
Mr. C's Convenience Ctr. 
14400 Front Beach Road 
Panama City Beach, Fh. 32413 




